From:  Halligan, Julie

Sent: 3/22/2011 11:10:46 AM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: Supplement to MAOP Validation Report (final)

Brian,

It looks like there are a few htm! documents attached to your email in addition to the pdf documents. |
have tried to open these documents but haven't been able to. If there are documents other than the
pdf ones, can you send them in another format?

Thanks

Julie

From: Clanon, Paul

Sent: Mon 3/21/2011 10:31 PM

To: Halligan, Julie

Cc: Clark, Richard W.

Subject: Fwd: Supplement to MAOP Validation Report (final)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@pge.com>

To: "pac@cpuc.ca.gov" <pac@cpuc.ca.gov>, "frl@cpuc.ca.gov"
<frl@cpuc.ca.gov>

Subject: Fw: Supplement to MAOP Validation Report (final)

FYL. Paul - a hard copy is being put in the mail for you.

From: Bottorff, Thomas E

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 04:37 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: FW: Supplement to MAOP Validation Report (final)
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Fyi
Tom

From: Malkin, Joseph M (Law)

Sent: Monday, March 21, 2011 3:03 PM

To:  Bottorff, Thomas E

Subject: Supplement to MAOP Validation Report (final)

<<L101-PFL-STPR-10Dec2010 (2).pdf>> <<Line 101 MAOP Validation-1-5-
11.pdf>> <<Supplement to MAOP Validation Report (final).doc>>

SB GT&S 0018711



